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ACCESS GATE
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(P) AT&T FIBER
VAULT & PAD
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TRANSFORMER W/

BOLLARD
PROTECTION

(P) AT&T U/G FIBER TRENCH
FROM SOURCE (FIBER VAULT

TO THE SOUTH AT SPRINGVILLE
ROAD), ALONG EXISTING

PRIVATE ROAD TO SITE, ±760LF

(P) AT&T 12'-0" WIDE, 298 LF
GRAVEL ACCESS ROAD
WITHIN 20'-0" ACCESS /

UTILITY EASEMENT
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Outlook

Fw: PD31 Bethany Crest - Proposed AT&T Wireless Communication Facility

From Debbie Griffin <debbie.griffin@smartlinkgroup.com>
Date Wed 3/5/2025 10:16 AM
To Robyn Eckert <robyn.eckert@smartlinkgroup.com>

1 attachment (860 KB)
Updated Site Plans_PD31 Bethany Crest Revision 3-5-25.pdf;

See below for Fire approval

Debbie Griffin
Real Estate Specialist III

480-296-1205
debbie.griffin@smartlinkgroup.com
10 Church Circle, Annapolis, MD 21401
www.smartlinkgroup.com

***UPCOMING OOO: 3/7, 3/10 - 3/13***

From: Foster, Jeremy L. <Jeremy.Foster@tvfr.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 9:44 AM
To: Debbie Griffin <debbie.griffin@smartlinkgroup.com>
Subject: RE: PD31 Bethany Crest - Proposed AT&T Wireless CommunicaƟon Facility

WARNING:This message was sent from outside the company. Please exercise your best judgement when opening or
responding.

Good morning Debbie- 

Please see atstached TVF&R approved plan revision.  We don’t need to update the Multnomah County
Fire Service Agency Review Form, and the TVF&R permit number remains the same.  This is just a
revision to my original approval in 2022.

Thank you,

Jeremy Foster|Deputy Fire Marshal
Tuala n Valley Fire & Rescue
Direct: 503-259-1414
www.tvfr.com
  
From: Debbie Griffin <debbie.griffin@smartlinkgroup.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 3:35 PM



To: Foster, Jeremy L. <Jeremy.Foster@tvfr.com>
Subject: Re: PD31 Bethany Crest - Proposed AT&T Wireless CommunicaƟon Facility

External Sender Alert 
This email is from outside TVF&R. Do not click links or open attachments unless you are sure they are

safe.

Good aŌernoon,

I had reached out to you in April and then again in July 2022 regarding a proposed cell tower that you signed off
on.  The project went on hold and AT&T has decided to move forward with the project again.  I am aƩaching the
previously approved Fire District Approval, an updated Fire Agency Form and revised site plans for your review.

Thank you,

Debbie

Debbie Griffin
Real Estate Specialist III

480-296-1205

debbie.griffin@smartlinkgroup.com

10 Church Circle, Annapolis, MD 21401

www.smartlinkgroup.com

***UPCOMING OOO: 3/7, 3/10 - 3/13***


